Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Annual Meeting
May 10, 2023
EX 2T T T L] 8:00 am kkkkrd ki bi vk
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2022- 2023 Meetings to Date: 8

Paula Adams 4 Lori Lampert 6
Chris Ball 8 Mack Musgrave 2
Michelle Billionis 2 Jeff Schrag 3
Steve Eudaly 4 Dick Scott 8
Brett Foster 6 Eleanor Taylor 6
Dan Griffin 8 Craig Wagoner 5
Allen Kunkel 7 Andrew Wells 6
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 3
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Scott Wallace
Action Approval of April 12, 2023 meeting minutes — Chris Ball
Action Approval of April Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner
Action: CID FY 2023-2024 Budget — Craig Wagoner
Action Open Public Hearing CID FY 2023-2024 Budget — Chris Ball
Close Public Hearing CID FY 2023-2024 Budget — Chris Ball
Information Update on 300 South Ave vacant lot — Chris Ball, Craig Wagoner

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
May 3,10,17,24,31 Wednesday Noon in Founders Park
May 5  First Friday Artwalk 5:00 pm -10:00 pm
May 18 Run & Remember 5:30 pm — 8:30 pm
May 27 Wedding in the Square 2:00 pm — 4:00 pm
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of May events
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker
Other:

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District
Meeting Minutes
April 12, 2023

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Dan Griffin, Allen Kunkel, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott, Eleanor Taylor, Craig
Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Steve Eudaly, Brett Foster, Lori Lampert, Mack Musgrave, Andrew Wells
City Staff: Danny Perches, Cheri Hagler, Amanda Ohlensehlen, Officer Scott Wallace Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

L

1I.

II.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:00 am.

Safety & Security Update: Officer Wallace gave an update on the downtown activities. Monthly reports were
emailed out to the board, reports stated there was shooting in the Heers Garage, detectives interviewed patrons at
Inner Circle Vodka Bar nothing had happened with the drinks. CID shifts have been filled. People have noticed a
huge uptick of the homeless in the downtown area. Eleanor with Prairie Pie mentioned she has asked people
sleeping in the alley next to her building to move. Barb will send Nick a LOE to sign on for the property.

Motion: To approve March 8, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Craig Wagoner

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the March financial reports. CID has received property tax and low amount
is still due. Profit & Loss the year to date is strong, there were 3 pay periods in March. CID paid the City

$ 45,000.00 to partner with the City for the additional parking on Chestnut St. IE $ 60,000 for the lights and will
probably be over budget when done. Maintenance purchased a new truck that was not budgeted this year. Parking
close on budget, Safety & Security on Budget. CID will look at other projects to plan in the next year to spend extra
funds.

Motion: To approve March Financials
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Paula Adams

Approved

Motion: To approve to move $ 3,000.00 to Renewal Reserve
Moved: Jeff Schrag
Second: Allen Kunkel

Community Involvement Plan Activities: Chris welcomed Amanda, Cheri and Danny with the City. Danny
reviewed the Community Involvement Projects. One that is located at 420 South Ave in the Downtown CID and the
other at 1661 E. Trafficway that will be at an entrance to Downtown. The Brownfields RLF sub grant will be used to
fund remediation of the lead-based paint and asbestos containing materials for the site at 420 South Ave to prepare
for renovations. The Brownfields RLF sub-grant will fund remediation of identified soil contamination for the
brownfield site to prepare for construction of approximately 17,000 square foot building to house indoor rock
climbing and fitness center. The board thanked Danny for his presentation and to keep us informed of the projects.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: CID purchased a Maverick truck that was available from a fleet order that
someone didn’t purchase. The truck will be used for parking and as needed for other parking & maintenance
projects. The Leaf and battery were donated to OTC Automotive classes and they were very appreciative of the
donation.

Safety & Security: Off duty shifts have been filling up and coverage is better than previously.

Image Enhancement Committee: Paula reported on several IE items. Barb is meeting with the girl who will be
planting sunflowers in the downtown area. CID received a sponsorship request for $ 2,000.00 for the Downtown
Dog Run & Summer Pet Party. Wednesday Noon in Founders Park will begin May 3 thru June 28" at Founders
Park. Flowers will be planted around the square and in the planters the week of May 8. The over the street lights
have been completed from McDaniel to Pershing. Still seeking new banner ideas and will be working on a new
guide the month of May.

CID Update: In Packet



Other: Chris reported he and Andrew met with Nicole and Bridget with Sculpture Walk Springfield to talk about
their help in sending out RFP’s to artists for the entrances into the downtown area. The 417 will be the north
entrance and look to East, West & South areas. These would be a permanent installation. Look to have a jury to
review the 5 finalists and CID will fund the installation. Looking at East Kimbrough & Walnut, West by Mother’s
and Campbell and Elm. This will be a joint venture with Sculpture Walk, Architects and Architecture schools. This
is in the planning stages and CID will work with Brett concerning traffic on the locations of the entrances.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:45 am
Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: May 10, 2023



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets

1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

1040 - Central Bank Money Market
1065 - Cert of Dep

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 23

16,428.90
234,560.85
200,585.40
250,000.00

701,575.25
701,575.25

7,487.44
7,487.44
709,062.69

26,000.00
747,482.56
(56,768.38)

716,714.18

(101,917.25)
193,541.756

91,624.50
~ 808,338.68
1,517,401.37

1,774.38
1,774.38

1,774.38

234,022.11
234,022.11
235,796.49

21,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
1,079,039.94
85,458.42

1,281,604.88
1,517,401.37




DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001 -
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
40009 -
4012 -

Gross Tax Assessments

Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102

+ Admin- Payroll

5102-02 - Salary

5102-04 - Health Insur

5102-06 - Retirement

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103
5105
5108
5110

- Miscellaneous - Admin

- Professional Services
 Renewal Reserve Expense
» Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 -
5112 -
5134 -
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -
5150 -
5151-01 -
5151-02 -
5151-05 -
5151-06 -
5151-07 -
5151-10 -
5151-11 -

Collection Fee

Payroll Fee

Office Phone

Office Suplies

Office Copies

Office Maintenance
Boonville Bldg Cost
Boonville Loan Payment
Boonville Bldg Interest
Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

Bldg Alarm

Bldg Maintenance
Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5150-12 - Bldg Improvements
5200 - Image Enhancement

5210

- Advertising

5210-05 - Advertising
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220

» Communications

5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

Apr 23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3590.63
0.00
1,020.00

1,379.63
0.00

1,379.63

1,379.63

5,961.92
0.00
178.86
456.09

6,596.87

71.44
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

8.95
132.76
300.00
153.99
127.77
142.50

1,932.17

0.00

653.72

206.16

60.01

70.00

~ 0.00

2,922.06

10,456.34

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

Budget

0.00

25,000.00
0.00

80.00

950.00

26,030.00
26,030.00
26,030.00

6,390.00

170.00
440.00

7,000.00
350.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
50.00
200.00
150.00

300.00
166.66

1,932.17
0.00
400.00
180.00
57.70
850.46

3,420.33
11,636.99
0.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

100.00

100.00

Jul '22 - Apr 23

289,732.33
0.00
345,172.38
0.00
36,069.00
2,218.78
0.00
15,360.00

688,552.49
0.00

YTD Budget )

260,000.00
0.00
258,000.00
0.00
36,000.00
520.00
0.00
15,300.00

569,820.00
0.00

688,552.49
688,552.49

65,456.12
0.00
1,963.71
5,378.51

72,798.34

1,255.51
3,174.00
3,000.00

1,097.55
0.00

1,097.55

2,867.98
1,772.36
1,515.00
1,795.22
1,387.10

142.50

19,321.70
0.00
6,461.32
2,010.14
583.93
851.04
0.00

~29,228.13
120,033.69
45,000.00

0.00
3,883.02

3,893.02

750.00
000

750.00

569,820.00

569,820.00

63,300.00

1,700.00
4,400.00

69,400.00

3,300.00
3,600.00
3,000.00

500.00
2,000.00

2,500.00

3,480.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
1,666.68

19,321.70
0.00
4,000.00
1,800.00
577.00
8,504.64
0.00

34,203.34

127,650.02
50,000.00

0.00
7,000.00

7,000.00

1,000.00
0.00

1,000.00

Annual Budget

260,000.00
0.00
320,000.00
0.00
36,000.00
600.00
0.00
17,200.00

633,800.00
0.00

633,800.00

633,800.00

76,080.00

2,040.00
5,280.00

83,400.00

4,000.00
3,600.00
3,000.00

600.00
2,000.00

2,600.00

3,500.00
2,400.00
1,800.00
3,600.00
2,000.00

23,186.04
0.00
4,800.00
2,160.00
692.40
10,205.56
0.00

41,044.00
150,944.00

50,000.00

0.00
7,000.00

7,000.00

1,200.00
0.00

1,200.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

A;_)rﬂ Budﬂ Jul'22-Apr23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships 3,000.00 2,500.00 13,485.00 9,000.00 12,500.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 44.00 541.00 2,234.00 3,418.00 '5,000.00
Total 5230 - Events 3,044.00 3,041.00 15,719.00 12,418.00 17,500.00
5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities 122.86 120.00 1,192.17 1,360.00 1,600.00
5240-06 - Lights 0.00 0.00 4,246.39 0.00 0.00
5240-13 - Flowers 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 8,000.00
5240-15 - Banners 0.00 0.00 2,417.42 2,500.00 6,000.00
5240-16 - Qutdoor Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5240-20 - Decorations 52.02 0.00 19,485.67 20,000.00 20,000.00
5240-35 - Other 0.00 244.00 0.00 0.00
5240.25 - IE Projects 0.00 ) 0.00 59,890.46 - 0.00 60,000.00
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements 174.88 120.00 87,476.11 24,860.00 95,600.00
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement 3,318.88 7,261.00 107,838.13 45,278.00 121,300.00
6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair 2,890.30 500.00 7.251.81 7,000.00 8,000.00
6103 - Equipment Purchase 0.00 0.00 28,809.00 4,800.00 4,800.00
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance 106.69 200.00 1,124.30 2,000.00 2,400.00
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance 190.85 250.00 1,848.98 2,500.00 3,000.00
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance 204.38 0.00 5,523.11 2,200.00 4,000.00
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance 656.61 850.00 9,129.85 8,300.00 10,000.00
6108 - Trash Receptacles 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance 169.85 250.00 1,363.60 2,500.00 3,000.00
6114 - Maintenance Misc 74.92 250.00 658.63 2,500.00 3,000.00
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas) 373.12 600.00 4,110.07 6,000.00 7,200.00
6116 - Storage Rental 0.00 150.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,800.00
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance 9,782.20 12,000.00 108,196.65 119,450.00 143,450.00
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance 927.17 1,000.00 10,153.53 10,000.00 12,000.00
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur 0.00 8,157.06 0.00 0.00
6120-14 - Main Retirement 26101 200.00 2,502.74 2,000.00 2,400.00
Total 6120-00 - Personnel 10,970.38 13,200.00 129,009.98 131,450.00 157,850.00
6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C 0.00 0.00 8,152.14 6,400.00 8,000.00
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability 1,431.00 1,300.00 14,359.00 13,400.00 16,000.00
Total 6150 - Insurance - 1,431.00 1,300.00 22,511.14 19,800.00  24,000.00
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE 17,068.10 23,550.00 211,340.47 198,550.00 237,050.00
7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense 324.50 400.00 324.50 3,400.00 4,000.00
7107 - Supplies - Parking 80.48 65.00 254.86 670.00 800.00
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking 0.00 85.00 0.00 830.00 1,000.00
7120 - Personnel
7420-05 - Salaries - Parking 2,572.15 2,200.00 20,379.10 21,760.00 26,160.00
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking 287.67 320.00 2,049.83 3,200.00 3,840.00
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur 0.00 0.00
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement B 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
Total 7120 - Personnel 2,859.82 2,520.00 $22,428.93 24,960.00 30,000.00
Total 7100 - PARKING 3,264.80 3,070.00 23,008.29 29,860.00 35,800.00

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

ApL 23 Budget Jul 22 - Apr 22’3 YTD Budget Aniual Budget
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp 5.00 850.00 6,433.12 8,300.00 10,000.00
8101-04 - Off Duty Police 9,787.50 10,000.00 112,232.50 100,000.00 120,000.00
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement 0.00 {5,000.00) (21,466.13) (20,000.00) (21,000.00)
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement 0.00 (2,085.00)
8101-09 - Saftey Misc (175.00) 0.00 759.00 - 0.00 0.00
Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols 961750 5,850.00 95,873.49 88,300.00 109,000.00
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY 9,617.50 5,850.00 - 95,873.49 88,300.00 109,000.00
Total Expense 43,725.62 51,367.99 603,094.07 539,638.02 ~ 704,094.00
Net Ordinary Income ) (42,345.99) (2_5.337.99) 85,458.42 30,181.98 (70,294.00)
Net Income (42,345.99) (25,337.99) 85,458.42 30,181.98 (70,294.00)

Page 3



s1d1929Yy xe] sajes aid p|eysSulds umoiumoq

BLLOG'SZY  § TZTSCITE § LSGIETEE  $ ITLIO0SE $ | 6L9L8TLE  $ | 99'SLETIT § LO'OSY'GITS  (6E'GGT'SSTS  |SY'SEZ'BELS | LLTOL'9ETS 96'SES'SETS [e101

Or'¥99'cE $ | Ovzes’Ze & 1£/88'/T § 6E8SE6C & OCOLTVE G 6LVESLE S 68688VT S LGE9EST S 6L69E9T  § SE6OLET & ZL9sTer  §  dunf

| 90°THO'TS  $ PY'BYLE S YTVEL'ST S 9TOTREY  $ 6YVOEOY  $ VIELTBY  $ 65'985TC  $ CS'S00TZ | TEBOTOT  $ OT'66E'BT S LY'SSL'6T AR

0LTBT'6E $ | 6T°S6ETE $ | T8'esz6T ¢ | 79'9LE8T $ | Z8'€TL'or $ | 89°986'€Z  § TUGLYOT S | bTOZTO $175°690's  § ££'880°0T  $ | EE'VBE'S $ vL8est $ 0 ldy
PO'LOO'SE $ TWELZTP  $ SYTY'ST  § TELPTE  $ 80'8T6'9C  § SELILTE  $ OTLISOE  § vv66S9T  § | 89SSLTT  § 6SVEOOT  $ TI6YOT  $ TOLL6®  $  JeW
60°£ZT'LE $ S6'970°0€ $ zoSTZ0E  $ | 8SSTLVE $ Z060V'9E S | LT6zz'9f ¢ | TO9SSOE  § T9VISTZ  $ OLE9E0T ¢ GLTILET  $ S8LZ9OT ¢ | 1899v'ST  $ 924
LEL8TLE $ ¥T409°8T $ T9VT99T  $ LTTLLOT $ | wreve'te $ _. 9TY86'8T  $ | z6'968'8  § 10'998°¢ $| 0czs8'9 $ LL9TTL § | T0'ST6 $ | ge'est's § uer
€2°09L°LE $ | BOTEG'DY $ BUELTVT  § YTLIBTE $ | 8b'89T'sz S| €ETYST'OZ  § | S96TT'ST § TIOPTET S ETTHE'ST $ 99°€/90T S | OL'SY8TT  $ | TF9/STT S 23q
TTOLL'YY § | THET8TY $ | 6S6OSTE S | ¥SOPSBE ¢ Tz688'YVE S 90VS8TY | $ TL6TCTC S ELIPOBT  $ T6'989'8T  §  TC60S'ST  §  €LG80°LT & LS'OEL9T  $ AON
8E°0L8'6T $ | 99°'SYY'ST $ | 95'ss6'sT $ | To9vEoT $ 86'€LT9T S| LTTTYLT  $ Ov'8¥T6  $ | £9°980'L $ ST'095S S| (66819  § LTVELY $ vsB96E  § PO
LS'LEV'EE § | 09°'Z9Y'EE $ | 9g's/T'sT S | 06°L8Y ST ¢ 0L060'0z $ E££799'8C § PLTBSET  $  COOVEZT  $ TVITEYT  $ 6EEP96  $ ISO0E06 ¢ O8TLLTT  §|  adss
00'SE8'TY S | 6TLL00F $| 5TSPZE S | 69°vE0'6E $ | pE960'SY ¢ 8v'89S'8E S | ZSTIPTT S OVEBETT S | 6Y'6SLOT  $ | OS'E€TYLT S SYLSELT S [v0789T Sny
OPy99'EE $ LS9ST'OE  $ TL60S'ST  § $T096'6T $ Ov'6ZS9T  $ 8rRI9T  $ TYSITL  $ €8°090°9 $|orerss ¢ oESEEy  $ SEESLY $ | 6rvzss ¢ Anr
€20¢-7202 TT0¢-1202 120¢-0¢0¢  |0C0Z-610C |gT0z-810C {8T0C-L10¢C T9t0t 9T-5T0¢ STvT0t ‘yT€T0C £T-¢10¢ |ZT-T102 | ol




OST'EETS 059°SSTS (0TZ'BETS . . ysed u| aseasdu] 39N

0S8‘TYS$ 0ST'8LYS OvE'SLES | sasuadx3 |e10L
0009213 000'78% 000625 | | Aaunoss 13 Aiayes
0085€$ 008'S€$ 00v'LTS . | Suppied|
0S£'557$ 0S0°L€T$ 0vL'86T$ | . aoueuduiepy
00€TZTS (00E‘TZTS looz‘Ls | Juawadueyu3 agew;
000'€$ 000'€$ 000'€$ anIasaY |emauady
0$ 0$ 0s _ UOIBJISIUILPY
B _ . _ asuadxy
000'5£9$ 008'€€9$ 095'ETS$ sanuanay |ejo)
00072T% 000TTS 0007TTS f y bs 00TT 2oeds afle| Juay
00t‘9S 00Z9$ 1094°9$ 14 bs g9t @oeds jjews -juay
| | | BYyIo,
009% 1009$ 1009 . awodu| 3s3193u)
000'9€$ 1000°9€S 1000°0€$ | suonquiuo) Aleunjop
0% 03 00Z'T$ | sassed Suppied papualxy
00008Z$ 000'092$ 000°552$ | | xel Auadoid
00007E$ '000°‘0z€$ 000'0T$ | | xe| sa|es
anuaAay
vce0c = €¢oc  <¢teoe |
198png 198png 198png

¥z0Z-€207 1938png

3unesado @ 1a




t0'0STS Yv6°L6TS 8TLYITS sasuadx3 |ej01

”ooo.omm sjuawanoaduy

. v62'8$ 35ULUAUI

§8€$ wiely

¥S0'TS ysesy

905°e$ samnN

. | 'SCSETS juawAed ueo
PPO'TYS PrO'TYS ¥9£'97$ _ Suip|ing ajjIAucog
000'%$ 000'7$ 0007$ SN
00v'T$ 00v'Z$ 002'7$ 994 |j0iAed
009'€$ 00S'€$ 00v'ES 994 UORI3||0)
000°2$ 000C$ 1000°2S 121do)|
000°$ 0002S 1008'TS aouesnsu| 08d
.oomlM»m '009°€S 000°¢S MI1aA3Y SunUNOY
009°€$ '009°€$ 009'€$ saiiddns 2010
008‘T$ 008°T$ 009°T$ 19U131u] /U0y |

| sann
_ SIENERTITT)
00098 000783 000'78$ |ouuosIag
ve-€20¢C €2-220C Z2-120¢
198png 198png 123png

 ¥20T-€202
393png uiwpy A 1d




0SS‘T6Z9 0s8‘cLTS uoﬁ.ﬁNm @jueudjute g Supjied |ejoL
0s£'55Z$  0SOLEZS  OVL'86TS adueusjulely |eloL
woes o0 % e
1008°TS 008°T$ " a8es015
0SS'S9T$  0S8'/STS  |OPS'EeT$ |oULOSIad
000vZS 000'v2$ '000'8T$ asueansu)
00t°Z$ 00v'z$ 00Z°T$ | sann
000°€$ 000°€$ '000°€$ 138e4/auoyd
000v$ '000°€S swaoyun
0009$ 10008$ 000Y$ s31oe3daday ysell
1000°0TS '000°0TS 1000°L$ saddns
000'7$ 000v$ 000'%S Suiysepn Jamog
000TTS 000TTS 1000°8$ |an4 3 sateday yonal /iuswdinbg
1000°0Z$ 0008$ 000°02$ aseyaund-juawdinb3
JdueudUIeN

008°SE$ 008'SES 00¥°LT$ upjied jeol
@omm 000'0ES _ooo.NHw Sunjed - |ouuosiad
000°TS 000TS . swaouun
000'7$ 000'7S 000'7$ ~ @suadxaed
1008% 008% 1008$ Bupjied - sayddns
| | Supjied

YZ-€20¢C £2-220¢C ZT120¢
193png 198png 198png
v20¢-€2¢0¢
}93png ule\ 3

3unped an 1a




00€‘TZT$  O0E'TZTS  00T'LL$
009'56$  009'S6%  000‘vS$
009TS  0097TS | 05
00009  000'09$  000'0Z$
000'8$  000°8$ - 000'8$
000'0¢s  000°0TS - 000°0ZS
0009  000°9$ 0009$
00S'£T$  00S'T$  000'ST$
00053 00055 0005 ]
00S'ZT$  00S'TT$ | 000°0TS
00Z's$  002'8$ o0z'ss
00Z'TS  100Z'T$ 002°T$
0002$  000°L$ 000°£$
VC-€C0C = E€CCe0C TT1e0e
198png 198png 198png

Juawdueyuy adew| [e1oL

syuawanoidwy |ensip |e1041
Sa1MiN

anI9say 199[0ud 3|
sialue|d/siomo|4
suoilei03ag AepljoH
siauuegq

syuawanosdul] [ensIA

Joddng juang |e101
| SulwwesSoud asenbs
sdiysiosuods Juan3 Apunwiwo)

Sunsiuanpy jejo)
wesdoud Sulieys ayg
9USYIM

3pING umolumo(
FUISIAAPY

|
ve¢0z-€20¢
193png jusdawiadueyul

9dew| @ 1a




000'92TS

0S
0007Z$

000°LYTS
0S

000°'TT$
000°9€TS

vZ-ez0t
198png

1000183

000825
000'TZS$

000°0€T$
03

10000TS
000°02TS

€¢-¢T0C
198png

10006£$
0008¢5
000TT$

0008ZT$

o
00085
00002T$

¢ZT-1¢0e
128png

am 01 1s0D .r.m_Z
Asesqry]
p1aysunds yo A

as.nquiiay

sasuadx] |ejoL

18410,

dwod oM !

221104 AInQ 14O |
asuadx3y

t202-£20¢
}@8png Alundas @D 1a




CID Parking Repot
April 2023

In the month of April 2023 Conservator of the Peace Sweckard (Parking Ambassador) wrote 38
tickets for parking violations. He also issued 9 warnings in the form of verbal warnings or
pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

COP Sweckard worked a total of 3 six hour shifts in the month of April.

In the month of April 2023 T worked six (6) days, 8 hour shifts. I issued 89 tickets and
approximately 30 warnings in the Downtown CID area.

Parking enforcement was on city streets enforcing 2 hour parking, handicap spots and the City
Parking Lots, Boonville & Olive and Harbell Parking Lot.

Bob Doty

Parking & Maintenance Report
April 2023

All 3 Mules got regular service, and the red Mule had to have a shift linkage repaired.
We replaced the small steel wheels and ATV style tires on the 2 white Mules with 14' aluminum
wheels, and DOT street tires. We were only getting about 4,000 miles on the ATV tires, these

new tires should last about 50,000 miles.

Stacy and Jon are power washing, and are dodging road work. But plan to hit the construction
areas when the crews are done.

We made a few more Doggi Pot bag risers. People seem to be using them more now that they are
more visible and accessible.

Just like the last few springs, there has been an uptick in graffiti again.

Brian Ussery



siopessequuiy Bupped g

SaNSSI YIMm pepasu i djey sieoo g|o)|

SHuEIUNUO)

UOIONIISUCD MBU UlIM SBINSO|D 1881}S S]BUIPIO0D

aoijod 0y Juas seinoid @ spodal nujeis|

sjuawWuIo)

paisanbai se
VIN

Bujob-uo

1oy0Bd pieOog Uj
soam Jed shep p-¢

$HOM 21Iqnd 0} odey

sok

aunp

pepasu se

pepsau se

papaau se
T Arep

Buloh-uo

soom Jad shep G-

Anep

sung

peisenbal se
VIN

Bulob-uo

19)0Ed piEog Ul

yoam Jad shep -¢

SHIOM 0liGNnd 0} Jodey
sok

AeAl

pepesu se

‘Pepesu se

pepesu se
Arep

Bujob-uo

soam sod shep gt

Aep

AR

‘pasenba se
VIN
Bujob-uo

19¥0Ed pJeOg Ul
yaam Jad shep p-g

S}OM olangd o} Joday
sof

[dy

seh

popesu se

| doys ul |3s | ‘pedinles seini g
. pepeau se
Anep

Buiob-uo
yoam Jad shep G-+

Aep

ady

s)sanbai jjuad Jgjsdwnp a1eulpioo)
papasu se sassed Bunped enss|

Bupyied giqejeae jo Q19
Ut sIaumo ssauisng g Aluadoid o wuoju|

“Wode 18300 Ajyluo

siopessequue Bupped ¢

samAnoy Bunped Buloo-uo

Suipuylem

subig/ uoneusiopu] Bupped
Jusweauoju] Bupued
sanuoud

€20z uelq Sunjaeq
sjosloid edeasjenllg sjeuIpIo0D)

Aojueauj Ausuenty
paJepiO saddng
‘psoueg Juswdinby)
peoIAIag YoruL
dn-yoid ysedj

SaIIAIOY adueudjuie Bulog-up

[eAOWDY fyseso
spaap Aeidg
Bulysemiamod
[EAOWIAY MOUS

Buiues|n

senuoud

€202 ue[q MUBUNUIRIA

€coe

ue[d Y10 dID




sah EEL sah SUOISIDap PJeoq/eaiuLWod

NoALIED 0} papaau se juswabeuepy

alenbs ‘sueoysed Jo buifidwe ‘Buideems jeens Tsek [ sk soh | seoiues AlD ynm Bunjeupioo)
_ [ SUOINQLIUOT JEBIUNIOA

Bunped/eieise |eaJ/syoj/uoneuLol [e1auab| seh . seh seh | 801G J8LHo)SND

Bunesjy [BNUUY 10} SPE UBI R PIEDISOH PSIEN|

seo)ues Jo seseyoind Joy pepesu se|

SHUTAUIIO)

19%0ed ui-seA 19y0ed u-sed

soh | soh
sok | sok
soh [ soh
soA | seA
seh soh
sah soh
sak | sof
sok | soh
sak _ sok
sung Le|

sah sak

19%0ed Ul-SEA

seepdn @9 ‘Buidodss weiboig

seh | sjuswesinbal 1ebg| yim souerdwos
. SIBQUIBW PIEGY MBU JO UONEIUSLIO
S9aPIWIWICY B P 4ID 0} Hoddns geig

sak juawabeuew sy
“sohk $824n0saJ |7 10 Juswabeuepy
seh | Bunuoded |eroueuly
sok _ SOIUS JBUI0 Y)IM UOHBUIPIOOD
sof . 3{0eqPoS)/UOHBLLIOJ [elaLdr)

_ uoneUIPIc0) pig

sek _ ‘senup
sek uonnqu)siq epuaby

nady €20z uE]d UONENSIUTWPY

soh paubisse Se Se[IANOE ||y

suonsebbns jo buibuug

Buusyies uopeULO| 4N

196png $20Z-£20Z A4 ¥dopy Bunjoes 1o6png
sok . soA “seh ‘Hoddng sAnessiuupy
_ samAnoy 31 Buiog-uo
suIn ysy
‘Pepesu se g sejepdn Ajyjuow " Buob-uo . Buiob-uo Buiofi-uo [ oogeoe4/8lsqam
| subisap mau Bupjoag subisap mau Bupjeag . siauueg
. SuBOysel|
_ ABN-PIN pojue|d S19mold sBunueld
sayuoud
SIUAUTO) aungp AR ady €203z Judwddueyuy dgeur]
€<ozc

ue[d YI0M dID




CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happenings in our CID

El Paraiso Restaurant has opened at 610 W. College

The Italian Kitchen has opened at 540 W. McDaniel
(catering Kitchen)

Phelps County Bank purchased the Downtown YMCA
Daycare will stay open thru August

Flowers will be planted in the Square and Downtown
area Mid-May

Sunflower seeds have been planted at College & Market,
Campbell & Pershing & will plant in other areas

Jeff Schrag steps down as CEO of Mother’s Brewing Co.

May Activities:

May 3rd 10th, 17th, 24th, 31st Wednesday Noon in
Founders Park

May 5th First Friday Artwalk 5:00 pm—10:00 pm
May 18th Run & Remember 5:30 pm—=8:30 pm
May 27th Wedding in the Square 2:00 pm—4:00 pm

Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of
May events

May 5, 2023

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Chris Ball
Michelle Billionis
Steve Eudaly
Brett Foster
Dan Griffin
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Mack Musgrave
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



SEE T e EWE

N 00
i FREE

Bring your lunch and enjoy FREE musical performances!

,10’13’ MAY 3 UKE 66

The Springfield

MAY 10 .
Community Jazz Ensemble

MAY 17 Kenny Key & Juanita Lee

MAY 24 David Hinson

MAY 31 Coaches 4

JUNE 7 Mike Mac & The Sidemen

Springfield Little Theatre

Jazz!

Bear Brass & Heat Cat5
of the 135" Army Band

Performances subject to change.

CID The
DQWNTOWN PARK

SPRINGFIELD-GREENE COUNTY PARK BOARD




